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AEMH

From: Panhellenic Medical Assosiation (International Dept.1) <pisinter1@pis.gr>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 7:34 AM

To: ‘AEMH'

Subject: FW: draft minutes GA Vienna

Importance: High

Please ignore our previous mail. Thanking you!

TO the
AEMH President
Dr. Jodo de Deus

Dear Mr. President, Dear Colleague,

Thank you for sending us the draft Minutes of the 68" AEMH General Assembly, Vienna, 8-9/5/2015.

To our surprise, we noted that at the point 21.d National Reports, it is the report of the Cyprus Turkish
doctors, with the title “National Report Cyprus”, together with the national delegations.

We would like to draw your attention to the fact that this organisation is not a legal entity, does not represent
a legitimate state recognised by the United Nations, nor does it represent the national delegation of Cyprus.
We would like to remind you that during the AEMH GA, the members agreed on the above mentioned,
therefore, we kindly request to have the Minutes revised accordingly, inform the AEMH members on the
situation and have the revised Minutes forwarded.

Thanking you in advance,

MICHAIL P. VLASTARAKOS

PRESIDENT

PANHELLENIC MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

3, Ploutarchou str., GR-10675 Athens Greece
T.+30210 72 58 660-662 /F. +30 210 72 58 663
pisinterl @pis.gr; press@pis.gr

From: Panhellenic Medical Assosiation (International Dept.1) [mailto:pisinterl@pis.gr]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 2:39 PM

To: 'AEMH'

Subject: RE: draft minutes GA Vienna

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

From: AEMH [mailto:secretariat@aembh.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Rudolf@drknapp.at; primverband@medacad.org; ludwig.gruber@tilak.at; international@aerztekammer.at;
hartmut.pelinka@gmx.net; reinhart.waneck@utanet.at; chasyndb@skynet.be; info@absym-bvas.be;
antony.bertrand@skynet.be; bernard.maillet@me.com; d_lenkov@abv.bg; foreign.bls@gmail.com; tchernev@safesex.bg;
blsus@mail.bg; c.polito@fnomceo.it; egidio.cepulic@zg.htnet.hr; hrvoje.sobat@kbcsm.hr; maja.lackovic@hlk.hr;
joaomdeus@gmail.com; aumitchell@dadlnet.dk; ER@dadl.dk; snamhp@wanadoo.fr; jppruvo@chru-lille.fr;
sadek.beloucif@avc.aphp.fr; international@cn.medecin.fr; degos.claude@crom.medecin.fr; etmerholz@t-online.de;
prof.nolte@t-online.de; info@vlk-online.de; pisinterl@pis.gr; chrchal@otenet.gr; estero@fnomceo.it;
d.martinelli@fnomceo.it; presidenza@fnomceo.it; s.bovenga@usl9.toscana.it; segretariadirezione@hesperia.it;
segreteria@fnomceo.it; mutomar@tiscali.it; n.napoleone@fnomceo.it; secretariat@ammd.lu; claude.braun@vox.lu;
rlies@pt.lu; n.holzer@aerztekammer.at; edith.stenberg@legeforeningen.no; jon.helle@legeforeningen.no;
lene.brandt.knutsen@legeforeningen.no; odd.grenager@ahus.no; therese.stange.fuglesang@Ilegeforeningen.no;
pisinter@pis.gr; intl@omcne.pt; rita.martinho@omcne.pt; roland.lemye@skynet.be; rolf.kirschner@getmail.no;
alexandru.voicu@cmr.ro; mihaela.dumitras@cmr.ro; 'Vlad Tica'; sekretariat@lekom.sk; jozef.weber@satronet.sk;
foreign@lekom.sk; andrej.mozina@zzs-mcs.si; brane.dobnikar@zzs-mcs.si; international@zzs-mcs.si;
internacional@cgcom.es; jfontc@cgcom.es; bgarcia@cgcom.es; Karin.Batelson@neuro.gu.se;
bengt.muhlen@medsci.uu.se; lars.nevander@spray.se; Marie.wedin@skane.se; thomas.zilling@tele2.se;
gunilla.burenius@slf.se; Helene.Thornblad@slf.se; Madeleine.Blomquist@slf.se; pierre.cuenoud@hopitalvs.ch;
koumaxnp@yahoo.gr; kkoumakis@euroclinic.gr; hariskoulas@yahoo.gr

Subject: draft minutes GA Vienna

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please find attached the draft minutes of the GA in Vienna.
Should you have comments, do not hesitate to send them to me.

With best regards,

Diana Voicu

AEMH / FEMS Permanent Secretariat

Rue Guimard, 15

B-1040 Brussels

Tel. +32 2 736 60 66

Fax +322 7329972

e-mail: secretariat@aemh.org ; info@fems.net
http://www.aemh.org ; http://www.fems.net




